/

Height | -0- | 1/4 | 12 | 34

P /Othiﬁ g}Oﬂ\ 0 0 0 0 | 6120
fjf' | 1 6120 | 6120 | 6121 | 6096
C:)f:) 2 | 6096 | 6096 | 6096 | 6056
3 6056 | 6056 | 6056 | 6006

4 | 6006 | 6006 | 6006 | 5948

5 5948 | 5948 | 5948 | 5880

6 | 5880 | 5880 | 5880 | 5808

7 | 5808 | 5808 | 5808 | 5731

8 5731 | 5731 | 5731 | 5649

9 | 5649 | 5649 | 5649 | 5562

10 | 5562 | 5562 | 5562 | 5471

11 | 5471 | 5471 [ 5471 | 5377

12 | 5377 | 5377 | 5377 | 5280

13 | 5280 | 5280 | 5280 | 5179

14| 5179 | 5179 | 5179 | 5076

15| 5076 | 5076 | 5076 | 4970

16 | 4970 | 4970 | 4970 | 4881

17 | 4881 | 4881 | 4881 | 4751

18 | 4751 | 4751 | 4751 | 4638

19 | 4638 | 4638 | 4638 | 4524

20 | 4524 | 4524 | 4524 | 4408

21 | 4408 | 4408 | 4408 | 4290

22 | 4290 | 4290 | 4290 | 4171

23 | 4171 | 4171 | 4171 | 4051

24 | 4051 | 4051 | 405t | 3930
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From: John Skane [JSkane@QualityDistribution.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 06, 2009 3:52 PM @M‘é &6 6

Gary

To: Gary Kessler
Subject: 60136

TT60136 a
Strike Point CENTER TOP Chart Type Theoretical
Strike Point Height 62.98 Inches Total Capacity 6120 Gallons

Compartment # 1 Measurement Outage

1/4Inch Chart in Gallons to one Gallon

1/6/2009



1/6/2009

25 3930 | 3930 | 3930 | 3807
26 3807 | 3884 | 3884 | 3580
27 3580 | 3580 | 3580 | 3438
28 3438 | 3438 | 3438 | 3311
29 3311 | 3311 | 3311 | 3185
30 3185 | 3185 | 3185 | 3060
31 3060 | 3060 | 3060 | 2934
32 2934 | 2934 | 2934 | 2809
33 2809 | 2809 | 2809 | 2684
34 2684 | 2684 | 2684 | 2560
35 2560 | 2560 | 2560 | 2436
36 2436 | 2436 | 2436 | 2313
37 2313 | 2313 | 2313 | 2190
38 2190 { 2190 | 2190 | 2069
39 2069 | 2069 | 2069 | 1949
40 1949 | 1949 | 1949 | 1830
41 1830 | 1830 | 1830 | 1712
42 1712 | 1712 | 1712 | 1598
43 1598 | 1598 | 1598 | 1482
44 1482 | 1482 | 1482 | 1369
45 1369 | 1369 | 1369 | 1258
46 1258 | 1258 | 1258 | 1150
47 1150 | 1150 | 1150 | 1044
48 1044 | 1044 | 1044 | 941
49 941 | 941 | 941 | 840
50 840 | 840 | 840 | 743
51 743 | 743 | 743 | 648
52 648 | 648 | 648 | 558
53 558 | 558 | 558 | 471
54 471 | 471 | 471 | 389
55 389 | 389 | 389 | 311
56 311 | 311 | 311 | 239
57 239 | 239 | 239 | 173
58 173 | 173 | 173 | 114
59 114 | 114 | 114 | 84
60 84 84 84 23
61 23 23 23 =
62 0 0 0 | 3684 |
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